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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 
14 

INVISIONS INTERNATIONAL CORP., 
15 a New Jersey corporation, 

and 
16 

STEPHEN C. FOX, 
17 individually and as an 

18 

19 

20 

officer of said corporation, 

Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

C 96 172 
Civil No. 

COMPLAINT FOR 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
AND OTHER EQUITABLE 
RELIEF 

1q1DD)1 
21 Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Conunission ("FTC" or 

22 "Conunission"), brings this action under Sections 5{a) and 13{b) 

23 of the Federal Trade Conunission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 

24 §§ 45(a) and 53{b), to obtain permanent injunctive relief against 

25 defendants and to obtain such other relief as is necessary to 

26 redress consumers for the injury resulting from defendants' 

27 unfair or deceptive acts or practices. 

28 
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1 

2 1. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

Subject matter jurisdiction is conferred upon this 

3 Court by 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 

4 1345. 

5 2. Venue in the Western District of Washington is proper 

6 under 15 



1 6. Each of the defendants resides or transacts busiaess in 

2 this District. 

3 COMMERCE 

4 7. At all times material to this complaint, defendants' 

5 course of business, including the acts and practices alleged 

6 herein, has been and is in or affecting conunerce, as "conunerce" 

7 is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 

8 DEFENDANTS' COURSE OF BUSINESS 

9 8. Since at least 1990, defendants have marketed and sold 

10 hairpieces to consumers through at least 15 branch offices and 

11 franchises in the United States and Canada. Defendants also have 

12 provided advertising, promotional, and training materials and 

13 various services to sellers of hair replacement products and 

14 services that are current or former branch offices or franchisees 

15 of the defendants and that use or used the "InVisions" name in 

16 the sale of their hair replacement products and services 

17 (hereinafter "affiliated sellers") . 

18 9 • Defendants have disseminated or have caused to be 

19 disseminated print and broadcast advertisements, including but 

20 not limited to the attached Exhibits A-D. Typical and 

21 illustrative of the statements made in these advertisements are 

22 the following: 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

A. 

B. 

"Unlike wigs, toupees, transplants, hair weaves and 
drugs, the InVisions' Process is virtually the only 
procedure that is 100% safe, painless and results in a 
natural, healthy looking head of hair. It's a 
non-surgical permanent solution to hair loss." 
(Exhibit A) 

"The best part is that unlike other outdated solutions 
that require frequent and costly return visits, not to 
mention exclusive use of their haircare products, 
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1 sellers have told consumers that if they are dissatisfied after 

2 that time, the consumers can return the "process" to defendants, 

3 in some cases stating explicitly that a refund will be made. 

4 Consumers who rely on these representations and return the 

5 hairpiece within the adjustment period do not receive refunds in 0 Tc6c 16.1575 0 0 4.12 0 0 12.2 35.85 62h913 682i4Tm
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c. 

the InVisions Process is not maintenance-free; 

many customers who 



COUNT III 1 

2 19. The advertisements and promotional materials referred 

3 to in Paragraph 9, including but not necessarily limited to the 

4 attached Exhibits A-D, contain endorsements of defendants' 

5 product by defendants' sales consultants and other persons who 

6 derive income from the sale of the InVisions Process .• Defendants 

7 have failed to disclose, either in their advertising and 

8 promotional materials or otherwise, that the persons whose 

9 endorsements of defendants' product are contained in defendants' 

10 advertising and promotional materials may have a financial 

11 interest in promoting the sale of the InVisions Process. This 

12 fact would be material to consumers in their purchase decisions 

13 regarding the InVisions Process. Therefore, the failure to 

14 disclose this fact, in light of the representations made, was and 

15 is a deceptive practice. 

16 COUNT IV 

17 20. Defendants knew or should have known that the 

18 advertisements referred to in Paragraph 9, including but not 

19 limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits A-D, contained 

20 the misleading representations and material omissions set forth 

21 in Paragraphs 13 through 19, but defendants nevertheless have 

22 provided services and materials to assist their affiliated 

23 sellers' marketing and sale of the InVisions "process," including 

24 but not limited to: accounting and management services, customer 

25 services, order processing services, training materials, and the 

26 advertising and promotional materials referred to herein. 

27 

28 
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1 21. Through the means described in Paragraph 20, defendants 

2 have provided means and instrumentalities and/or have provided 

3 substantial assistance to affiliated sellers in furtherance of 

4 the unfair or deceptive acts or practices alleged in Paragraphs 

5 13 through 19, which defendants knew or should have known were 

6 unfair or deceptive. 

7 CONSUMER INJURY 

8 22. Defendants' violations of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 

9 as set forth in Paragraphs 13-21, have caused substantial injury 

10 to consumers. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, defendants 

11 are likely to continue to injure consumers. 

12 THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

13 23. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), 

14 empowers this court to issue a permanent injunction against 

15 defendants' violations of the FTC Act and, in the exercise of the 

16 court's equitable jurisdiction, to order ancillary relief, 

17 including restitution and other remedial measures. 
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(3) Award such relief 15l 313.45o4Tm
(Award )5


